) }ax°mlngdale, New. Jersey 0772‘1- .........___, e

- f_'f‘have beén reeelved. ek ;.

R . -
TP L N o . R .
.

i Febro‘avrjus; .1968 7

lIa.EmoryL Brown, Jr. e r o
Reate 4, Box 82 ‘ R

Dear Mr, Brown: :

e o ar 1ouer-or February 5th and its encrosxfré‘s

SELL N JG‘!H F.-.,. ‘ .

In response to your lnqulry, the 'FBI, at the re request -

o e

of President Johnson, . ““d‘{féed a proipt, intensive, objective and "

thorough investigation of th sassination of President Kennedy, = v -
All the material developed by this Bureau in’ connection With this — - " - =
investigation was turned over to the Warren Commission for its
consideration, and the results of our inquiry were subsequently -t
made avallable to the National Archives by the Warren Cemmlsslon. N

The FBI has no authority to independently release any informatlon il

in these reports. . .

Slncerely yours,
I Edsar Boovez'

NO’I‘E. - Bufiles disclose prlor Hmlted cord1a1 correspondence with
‘own, last outgoing 9-5-87 L : :
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